From:

To:
CcC:
Sent: 1/11/2021 10:11:51 AM

Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for || <eswick & B c+s Creek

These projects need to be broken down into smaller segments for strategic estimating purposes. Typically we
break out long term constraints (UG vs OH, Caltrans, etc) Please reach out to Chris Fuchs for additional

guidance of segmenting.

Thank You,

From:
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:07 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for| Keswick & Bucks Creek

| have never been part of your team’s review process so | don’t know in advance what you want. Please send
me what you would like me to provide and | will work on it. Thanks.

From:
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:58 AM

To: I

Cc:

Do you have the segment maps created as well?

Thank You,
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From:

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 8:38 AM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for eswic ucks Creek

Everything is in the Post Field Check section now. On a side note, you overstated the miles on the Iron Mtn Rd
section by 1.43 miles. See below.

Mitch

Trench / Bore 3.04 miles — Iron Mountain Road
Trench / Bore 1.63 Miles — Iron Mountain Road

| need to ask that you please put all the notes from your review after the Post Field Check Results section. By
adding notes to the Field desktop you are changing what we reviewed and proposed. Can | ask that you have
these corrected today?

For example, the desktop review proposed a DER under the section Overhead Line Elimination will need to be
confirmed or rejected under the same section after the Post Field Check Results. Please call me with any

questions or concerns.

Thank You,

From:
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:40 AM
To:
Cc

Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for_ Keswick & |l Bucks Creek

Notes are in yellow highlight. If you have questions, please let me know and | will clarify where needed.

From:

.|
Sent: Sunday, January 10, 2021 9:32 AM
To:h
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Cc:
Subject: RE: Scoping Documents for|jj i iillKeswick SN Bucks Creek

| am just checking in to see the status of returning these documents completed with your review? Will you have
them early this week so we can continue with the scoping approval process?

Thank You,

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, ;

To:
Cc
Subject: Scoping Documents for eswiC ucks Cree

Please review, segment and return the completed Field Scoping Documents to me as soon as you can so we
can continue with the scoping approval through the Wildfire Governance Committee. Please let me know if you

have any questions or concerns.

Thank You,
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